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From: Titles (Shared Mailbox)
Sent: Thursday, 14 May 2020 6:25 PM
To: Petroleum Development
Cc: Titles (Shared Mailbox)
Subject: Status of Petroleum Production Licence AC/L5
Attachments: ACL5 CAN NOIC JA ADV LTR.pdf; ATTACHMENT 1 - 20200214 ACL5 JA LTR.pdf; ATTACHMENT 2 

- ATAR SUBMISSION DATE.pdf; ATTACHMENT 3 - 20200422 ACL5 WA-18-L CORRS.pdf;
ATTACHMENT 4 - 20200422 AUTO REPLY.pdf; ATTACHMENT 5 - 20200423 EMAIL FROM
LIQUIDATORS.pdf; ATTACHMENT 6 - ACL5 CAN NOIC INST.docx; ATTACHMENT 7 - ACL5 CAN
NOIC ADV LTR.docx

For Official Use Only 

Good afternoon, 

Please see attached correspondence relating to Petroleum Production Licence AC/L5. 

Kind regards, 

A/g  Assistant  Tit les  Manager  

National Offshore Petroleum Titles Administrator 

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources 
Level 8 | 58 Mounts Bay Road | Perth | 6000 
GPO Box 7871 | Perth | Western Australia | 6850 
Ph:   
E:  @nopta.gov.au 
W: http://www.nopta.gov.au/ 
ABN: 74 599 608 295 

Stakeholder Notice: Application Submissions 

NOPTA encourages all titleholder applications to be submitted via email at titles@nopta.gov.au. If the combined file size is over 
10MB, please contact the Titles Team regarding use of NOPTA’s large file transfer. Please note the valid submission of transfers 
and dealings requires the relevant instrument to be submitted with the application. For applicants wishing to submit transfer 
and dealings, please contact titles@nopta.gov.au to make submission arrangements.  

NOPTA’s reception desks are not available to receive deliveries by couriers/or in person until further notice. Leaving deliveries at 
an unattended reception desk is not secure and NOPTA will not take responsibility for items left in this manner. 

For Official Use Only 
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FORM 525 

Corporations Act 2001 

Notice of disclaimer of onerous property 

Timor Sea Oil & Gas Australia Pty Ltd (in Liquidation) (‘TSOGA’)              
ACN 111 708 868 

 

To:  Mr Graeme A. Waters, National Offshore Petroleum Titles Administrator, Level 8 
Alluvion Building, 58 Mounts Bay Road, Perth WA 6000 in respect of property being: 

• the production licences numbered AC/L5 and WA-18-L held by TSOGA pursuant to 
The Offshore Petroleum And Greenhouse Gas Storage Act 2006 (Cth) (Production 
Licences); 

• the Northern Endeavour Floating Production, Storage And Offloading Vessel (IMO 
Number: 9182916; Australian Registered Ship Number: 860769) (Vessel); 

• all property located on board the Vessel including, without limitation, oil in storage, 
stock, inventory and spares; 

• the turret, subsea manifolds, flowlines, umbilicals, risers, anchors and any other 
subsea infrastructure or property in, around or attached to the Vessel;  

• all wells, wellheads, well equipment, valves and any related property lying on or 
under the seabed; and 

• any other property of TSOGA whatsoever located in the title area of the Production 
Licences. 

I,  of KPMG, Tower Three, International Towers Sydney, 300 
Barangaroo Avenue, Sydney NSW 2000, a joint and several liquidator of TSOGA, for the 
purposes of section 568A(1), give you notice that I disclaim the specified property described 
above. 

The specified property is property of TSOGA and consists of property that is unsaleable or is 
not readily saleable and may give rise to a liability to pay money or some other onerous 
obligation. 

Date: 7 February 2020 

               
Liquidator 
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From: @industry.gov.au>
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 8:59 AM
To:
Cc:
Subject: RE: - Data from KPMG [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Hi  , 

Thanks for sending through the list. It’s really helpful for us to see the types of information you hold. 

 and I are speaking to KPMG this afternoon to discuss getting permission to access to their information 
(possibly via NOPTA). We’ll let you know how we go. We want to ensure we all comply with information 
management requirements. 

Kind regards, 

 

  
Manager, Northern Endeavour Taskforce 
Resources Division 

 |   @industry.gov.au  
——————————————————————————————————— 

Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources | www.industry.gov.au 

For Official Use Only 

From:  @nopta.gov.au]  
Sent: Thursday, 28 May 2020 8:13 AM 
To:  @industry.gov.au>;  @nopta.gov.au> 
Cc:  @nopta.gov.au>;  @industry.gov.au>;  , 

@industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ‐ Data from KPMG [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] 

For Official Use Only 

Hi   

Attached is a list of the folder (and some of the files) on the hard drive provided by KPMG. We haven’t listed of the 
files due to the sheer volume so have provided examples of what is contained within a sample of  folders. Some of 
the folders contained on the drive hold no files and others contain photos and videos which are consuming a lot of 
memory. 

We aren’t certain what is the best way to provide you with the data and this may depend on whether you believe 
you require all of the data or are able to identify specific folders that you are interested in. Worst case scenario is 
that we need to copy data onto a hard drive and have it couriered, best case we can use a cloud based file transfer 
system to make the files available. 

Let me know what you think you need. We do need to brief the Secretary (as the responsible person we will be 
providing the documents to under the OPGGSA) before we release them. 
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Regards 
 

 
 

 

Strategy  and  Governance  

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
Mo:   
E:  @nopta.gov.au 
http://www.nopta.gov.au/ 
ABN: 74 599 608 295 
 
 
 
 

For Official Use Only  
From:  @industry.gov.au>  
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 10:04 PM 
To:  @nopta.gov.au> 
Cc:  @nopta.gov.au>;  @nopta.gov.au>;   

@industry.gov.au>;  @industry.gov.au> 
Subject: RE: ‐ Data from KPMG [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] 
 
Hi   
 
Thanks for getting back to me – grateful for whatever detail you can provide us next week. 
 
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
Sent: Tuesday, 26 May 2020 6:34 PM 
To:  @industry.gov.au> 
Cc:  @nopta.gov.au> 
Subject: [DLM=For‐Official‐Use‐Only] ‐ Data from KPMG 
 

For Official Use Only  
 
Hi   
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I had a chat to  around the best way to provide details of the information we have received from KPMG. The 
list from the request probably isn’t the best option as it is high level. 
 
We are still in the process of seeing exactly what was provided, however hope to confirm whether we can provide a 
list or not by early next week. 
 
Cheers 
 

 

Manager  –  Legis lat ive  Compliance  Team  

National Offshore Petroleum Titles Administrator 
  
Department of Industry, Science, Energy and Resources 
Level 25 | 140 William Street | Melbourne | 3000 
GPO Box 4634 | Melbourne | Victoria | 3001 
Ph:   
Mo:   
E:  @nopta.gov.au 
http://www.nopta.gov.au/ 
ABN: 74 599 608 295 
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